Brian Shiel

EHS Manager

Pfizer Nutritionals Ireland

(Formerly AHP Manufacturing B.V. T/A Wyeth Medica Ireland)
Askeaton

County Limerick

Re: Application for Transfer of an IPPC Licence in respect of AHP Manufacturing B.V. T/A
Wyeth Medica Ireland, Askeaton, County Limerick—~ Reg. No. P0395-02.

13 October 2010

Dear Mr. Shiel

I refer to your application for a Transfer of an IPPC Licence in respect of AHP Manufacturing
B.V. T/A Wyeth Medica [reland, Askeaton, County Limerick— Reg. No. P0395-02, which
was reccived on 12 January 2010,

Please update the Agency with respect to the status of the above, with particular regard to the
proposed date of transfer. or if indeed, the transfer is to take place. In the meantime it is
imperative that the current legal entity (AHP Manufacturing) which holds the above licence is
not dissolved. Phizer/AHP shall inform the Agency, with adequate notice to process a
Transfer of Licence, of any intention to dissolve the afore-mentioned legal entity.

Please direct correspondence in relation to this application to Liz Leacy, Office of Climate
Licensing & Resowrce Use, Environmenial Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, County Wexjord quoting Register No, P0395-02 — Transfer.

Yours sincerely
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Licensing Inspector, OCLR

Cer Paul Duffy, Ptizer Biotechnology Ireland. Shanbally, Cork.



